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UNITED STATES .

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS!ON
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

MEMORANDUM FOR: TERA Corp.

FROM: _ - Us \IRC/TIDC/Dlstrlbutlon Services Branch

SUBJECT: Specla1 Document Handllng Requlrements

1. Please use the follow1ng special dlstrlbutlon llst for the
‘attached document.

2. The attached document requires the following special
considerations: .

D Do not send oversize enclosure to the NRC PDR,

@’{;.y one oversize enclosure was received - please
return for Reg-a&:a-‘eeryziﬁ'-r’:e—-s*eeﬁge. sALTZMA..&)

D Proprletary information - ‘'send affidavit o_nly. to
the NRC PDR

D Other: (specify)

~ce: DSB _Flﬂes o TIDC/DSB Authorized Signature
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WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION

P.O. Box 1200, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54305

April 16, 1979

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention Mr. Harold Denton, Director

Gentlemen: |

Docket 50-305 -
-Operating License DPR-43 |

Please find enclosed eight copies of the 1978 Annual Reports for Wisconsin
Public Service Corporation, Wisconsin Power and Light Company and Madison
Gas and Electric Company. The encloseéd reports are submitted in
conformance to Section 50.71(b) of Title 10, Part 50 of the Code of Federal
Regulations.

Sincerely,

E. R. Mathews

Vice President

Power Supply & Engineering
dl

Enc.

7604180 208




